# Public Document Pack

## **25 SEPTEMBER 2017**

Present: Councillors Beaney (Chair), Batsford, Poole and Forward (as the duly appointed substitute for Councillor Beaney for part of item 3; Mr May, the Protector, and Andrew Colquboun Chair of Grants Advisory Panel.

## 1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

The following Councillors declared an interest in the minutes:

Councillor	Minute Number	Interest
Beaney	3 – Foreshore Trust	Prejudicial:
	Small Grants	Works at 'Counselling Plus
	Programme 2017-18	Community' and is a board
	Counselling Plus	member of 'Love Hastings – Love
	Community bid	Yourself.'
	proposal and Love	
	Hastings – Love	
	Yourself proposal	
Forward	3 – Foreshore Trust	Prejudicial – Education Futures
	Small Grants	Trust
	Programme 2017-18	
	Education Futures	
	Trust proposal	

# 2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

None.

## 3. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 26 JUNE 2017

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 26 June 2017 be approved and signed by the Chair as a correct record of the meeting

# 4. <u>ADDITIONAL URGENT ITEMS (IF ANY)</u>

None.

Having declared her prejudicial interest, Councillor Beaney left the chamber and took no part in the discussion and voting relating to Item 5 Foreshore Trust Small Grants Programme report, with the exception of discussion and decision about a grant to the Education Futures Trust. Councillor Poole took the Chair in Councillor Beaney's absence. Councillor Forward joined the committee for the discussion and decision in relation to the Foreshore Trust Small Grants Programme report with the exception of discussion and decision about a grant to the Education Futures Trust.

### **CHARITY COMMITTEE**

## **25 SEPTEMBER 2017**

# 5. FORESHORE TRUST SMALL GRANTS PROGRAMME

Councillor Poole, Chair, explained the item relating to 'Education Futures Trust' would be excluded from discussion in respect of Councillor Forward's prejudicial interest.

The Assistant Director, Regeneration and Culture advised that the Grants Advisory Panel had recommended an increase in the level of grant funds as follows:- Small grants up to £60,000 and Events grants up to £30,000. The committee discussed this fully and considered this an affordable increase against the background of future known commitments.

The committee were advised that there were several outstanding issues regarding the potential expansion of the eligible area for the Events Grants Scheme and recommended the matter be brought back to a future meeting once the issues had been resolved.

The Chair of the Grant Advisory Panel gave the committee an overview of the application process of the Foreshore Trust Small Grants Programme and answered questions from members of the committee. He stated that the current round had been heavily oversubscribed. Of the 40 applications received for funding, following a full assessment process, the panel had recommended that 14 applications for funding be approved at various levels and subject to certain conditions.

Councillor Batsford proposed, and Councillor Forward seconded, approval of the recommendations by the Assistant Director, Regeneration and Culture's report with the exception of a grant to the Education Futures Trust.

## **RESOLVED** (unanimously) that –

- 1. Charity Committee accept the small grants recommendations of the Grant Advisory Panel, as set out in Appendix 1 of the Assistant Director, Regeneration and Culture's report (excluding the 'Education Futures Trust' item, and:
- 2. Charity Committee increase the levels of the Small grants up to £60,000 and Events grants up to £30,000 for 2018/19 onwards.

## The reason for this decision was:

The Grant Advisory Panel has appraised the merits of the applications received for Small Grant support and has made a number of recommendations for grant awards that can be funded from the available 2017-18 budgets.

Changes to the annual budgets were considered affordable.

Councillor Beaney returned to take the Chair and Councillor Forward left. Councillor Batsford proposed approval of the 'Education Futures Trust' grant, which was seconded by Councillor Poole.

**RESOLVED** (unanimously) that -

### CHARITY COMMITTEE

## **25 SEPTEMBER 2017**

1. Charity Committee accept the Grant Advisory Panel's recommendations in relation to the 'Education Futures Trust', as set out in Appendix 1 of the Assistant Director, Regeneration and Culture's report.

# The reason for this decision was:

The Grant Advisory Panel has appraised the merits of the applications received for Small Grant support and has made a number of recommendations for grant awards that can be funded from the available 2017-18 budgets.

# 6. FORESHORE TRUST - ANNUAL REPORT AND FINAL ACCOUNTS 2016/17

The Assistant Director, Financial Services and Revenues, presented a report on the 2016/17 annual report and financial accounts.

The report detailed key activities undertaken by the Trust throughout the previous year. The Trust had also allocated significant funding to a range of local organisations in the charitable and voluntary sector through its small grants and events grants programmes.

A surplus (£393,000) was achieved. This was above budget expectation due to the disposal of land at West Marina. Net current assets (cash position) balance is £1,304,676 at March 2017, and total funds (which includes all assets) amount to £2,506,516.

The balance at the end of March 2017 takes into account the outstanding long term loan from Hastings Borough Council. The report also set out expenditure the Trust had committed to in its business plan and its approach to maintain prudent levels of reserves.

The Trust's final accounts 2016/17 had been subject to an external audit, which found that they gave a true and fair view of the charity's affairs as at 31 March 2017.

Councillor Poole proposed approval of the recommendations to the Assistant Director, Financial Services and Revenue's report, which was seconded by Councillor Batsford.

# <u>RESOLVED</u> (unanimously) that the annual report and financial accounts for 20167/17 are approved.

## The reason for this decision was:

The council has the responsibility for the proper management of the financial affairs of the Trust. In doing so it complies with the Accounting Codes of Practice and the high standards required for the accounting of public money.

The Council as Trustee, through the Charity Committee is required to approve the annual report and accounts by the 30<sup>th</sup> September each year.

## 7. FORESHORE TRUST – FINANCIAL REPORT

### **CHARITY COMMITTEE**

## **25 SEPTEMBER 2017**

The Assistant Director, Financial Services and Revenues presented a report which updated the committee on the current year's financial position since the budget was set in March 2017.

The report stated that income was currently above budget due to parking income being higher than anticipated. Expenditure is £50,000 above budget as the anticipated savings in the cleaning contract did not materialise, this applies to the Foreshore Trust and whole Council. The Council has re-tendered. The overall surplus was down by £28,000. The report also set out the current programme of works approved by the Trust. Although the levels of programme spend continued to reduce the cash balances held by the Trust for this financial year, the levels of reserves remained above the specified level identified in the Trust's policy.

The cash balances of the Trust are £1.3 million at 31 March 2017.

Councillor Poole proposed approval of the recommendations to the Assistant Director, Financial Services and Revenue's report, which was seconded by Councillor Batsford.

# RESOLVED (unanimously) to agree the current financial position for 2017/18

# The reason for this decision was:

The council has the responsibility for the proper management of the financial affairs of the Trust. In doing so it complies with the Accounting Codes of Practice and the high standards required for the accounting of public money.

A surplus slightly above budget expectations is anticipated for 2017/18 in respect of ongoing operations.

## 8. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ADDITIONAL URGENT ITEMS

None.

# 9. MINUTES OF THE COASTAL USERS GROUP HELD ON 5 SEPTEMBER 2017

The notes of the Coastal Users Group meeting held on 5 September 2017 were submitted.

<u>RESOLVED</u> that the minutes of the Coastal Users Group meeting held on 5 September 2017 be received and noted.

(The Chair declared the meeting closed at. 6.20 pm)